

## HOUSE BILL No. 2132

By Committee on Environment

1-23

---

AN ACT concerning mausoleums or burial vaults or structures; amend-  
ing K.S.A. 17-1324 and repealing the existing section.

*Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Kansas:*

Section 1. K.S.A. 17-1324 is hereby amended to read as follows: 17-  
1324. ~~When~~ *Before* any person, firm, or corporation, shall desire to build,  
~~construct, or erect or other entity constructs or erects~~ any mausoleum,  
vault, or burial structure, ~~the same~~ to be ~~built or~~ constructed or erected  
entirely above the ground; or partly by excavation; and to be ~~built,~~ con-  
structed and erected so that ~~the same~~ it may contain one or more de-  
ceased human bodies for permanent interment, ~~before proceeding to~~  
~~build, construct, or erect such mausoleum, vault or other structure, shall~~  
~~present and~~ *such person or entity shall* file a copy of all the plans and  
specifications for ~~such the~~ construction and erection with the secretary of  
~~health and environment of the state of Kansas, and the board of mortuary~~  
~~arts.~~ Before approving such plans and specifications ~~said the~~ secretary  
shall be satisfied beyond any doubt that the ~~said~~ mausoleum, vault, or  
other structure would be absolutely permanent and sanitary, ~~and~~. If *the*  
*plans and specifications are* approved, ~~said the~~ approval shall be evi-  
denced by a *written certificate in writing* signed by the secretary, ~~may~~  
~~proceed with.~~ *Upon such approval,* the construction and erection of such  
mausoleum, vault or other structure *may proceed.*

Sec. 2. K.S.A. 17-1324 is hereby repealed.

Sec. 3. This act shall take effect and be in force from and after its  
publication in the statute book.